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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Built ca. 1823, Lawson's Pond is a two-story clapboard structure set upon 
approximately seven feet high brick foundations. Featuring a one-story piazza along 
the front and left facades, it remains virtually original.

The front facade features two matching front doors flanked by four evenly spaced 
windows, two to a side. (The window to the extreme left is hidden by a porch 
elevator.) The front doors are framed by fluted pilasters and an entablature with 
Greek key and sunburst motifs. Between the doors is a three-sectioned wooden panel 
which reiterates the panels of the doors. The upper level of the front facade has 
a central si delighted window which is flanked by two windows on each side.

The side facades each have four windows on both stories (an exception being the 
lower front window on the left facade which has been replaced by a door). The 
left facade also features the one-story piazza which continues from the front. 
The slender Doric columns are original, but the balustrade has been replaced. Front 
and side facade windows are 9/9 with paneled shutters (some of the shutters are 
missing).

The rear facade has a central entrance which opens onto a small portico, above 
which is a sidelighted 12/9 window. The rear porch is not original and is not 
centered on the rear facade. Located to each side on both stories is a single 9/9 
window.

Running along the cornice is a wide band of gouge work which is repeated 
along the porch cornice. This moulding was designed to resemble a dentil entablature, 
Two tall interior chimneys pierce tb* high hipped roof which is covered by tin. 
The chimneys feature corbelled caps with bands of white stucco below.

Interior; The floor plan consists of four rooms per floor. The two rear rooms on 
the main floor are separated by a small hall containing the stairway. On the second 
story a wide central hall separates the rooms into pairs. The two rear rooms were 
left unfinished, but one has now been made into a bathroom.

The main floor has extensive decorative trim, each room having its own style 
of design. The cornices are in a variation of the rope design. Mantels and door 
frames are heavily carved with sunburst, fan and Chippendale fretwork motifs. 
Wainscoting, doors, and the stairway are marbleized.

The second story does not have decorative features.

Surroundings; Lawson's Pond is located in rural Berkeley County and is surrounded 
by farmland.
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Lawson's Pond is a large two-story clapboard structure set upon high foundations. 
Built ca. 1823 it is similar in style to neighboring structures which together represent 
a regional style of architecture. The residences of large planters who were closely 
connected in terms of social and economic mores, these structures remain as evidence 
of a particular life style. Architecturally, Lawson's Pond is the most elegant of the 
remaining structures, having detailed carving and elegant proportions.

In 1818, at the time of the inventory of the estate of Philip Porcher, Lawson's 
Pond was a working plantation with numerous slaves and farm animals. Although no 
plantation house was located there at that time, the total worth of the plantation 
was valued at $42,908.

Philip Porcher left this plantation to his son, Charles Cordes Porcher. In 1823 
Charles C. Porcher married Rebecca C. Marion and apparently built the present structure 
at that time.

Porcher farmed the plantation and in 1860 produced 150 bales of cotton at 400 pounds 
each. In that same year, he had 1,000 acres of improved farmland and 110 slaves.

Charles C. Porcher died intestate in 1877 and without heirs. At some point 
thereafter, the Couturier family acquired the plantation and it has since remained in 
their family. Today, the surrounding lands continue to be farmed.

Architecture: Lawson's Pond exemplifies a regional style of architecture which developed 
in the upper St. John's area of Berkeley County, South Carolina. This style is 
characterized by two single front doors and a hipped roof. Of the remaining structures 
of this style, Lawson's Pond possesses the most elaborate details. According to 
Tom Waterman, an architect writing for the Historic American Buildings Survey, "The only 
house in the area which approaches the Rocks (National Register 1976) in architectural 
importance is Lawson isic] Pond...."'

Each room on the main floor has its own type of decorative design, 
are heavily carved; wainscoting, doors, and stairway are marbleized.

Mantels and doors

Thomas T. Waterman, "A Survey of the Early Buildings in the Region of the 
Proposed Santee and Pinopolis Reservoirs in South Carolina." MS, United States 
Department of the Interior, National Park Service Historic American Building Survey, 
1939, p. 19.
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